From: Chris Chimileski

To: Nick Reimer; Justin Nickels; Bill Schlei; Brett Vanderkin
Cc: Dan Koski; Greg Minikel; Amber Noworatzky

Subject: External: Re: 2-Hour Parking Request

Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 9:27:01 AM
Attachments: Outlook-1kek2u5d.png

Good Morning,

Ammo Inc. has procured a 3 year lease of 1610 Wollmer St. Utilizing the East Facing section of
the building from the North Docks to South Docks. | will represent Ammo Inc in the request to
remove the 2 hour parking restriction to allow employees to utilize that section of road for
Parking. Thank You.

Chris Chimileski | Projectile Manufacturing Manager
0:920.682.4633 | https://ammoinc.com/
5757 W. Custer St. Manitowoc, WI. 54220

INCORPORATED

From: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 12:49 AM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>; Brett Vanderkin
<bvanderkin@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Chris Chimileski <cchimileski@ammoinc.com>; Greg
Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: 2-Hour Parking Request

Hello,

I noticed the East side of the street was signed for 2 hour parking. | assume this has been that way
for some time. There are no residences in that area so we would just need to make sure the
businesses are on board with that change.
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Nick Reimer | Chief of Police

City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220
P:920-686.6573 | F: (920) 686.6588

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 1:23 PM

To: Bill Schlei; Brett Vanderkin

Cc: Nick Reimer; Dan Koski; 'cchimileski@ammoinc.com'
Subject: 2-Hour Parking Request

Good Afternoon Alderman Schlei,

| received a request from Chris Chimileski to consider eliminating the 2-hour parking restrictions on

S. 16™ Street between Wollmer St. and Broadwind.
Chief, do you recall the purpose for 2-hour limits here?

Alderman Schlei, | added Mr. Chimileski on this e-mail if you wish to reach out to him.

Thanks!
e Justin
c\1Y Of Justin M. Nickels
Mayor
City of Manitowoc, WI
City Hall

00 Quay Street
Manitowoe, W1 54220

Office Phone
(920 GEE-BAS0
E-Mail

jnickels@ manitowoo.org

4, G
() Assistant | Stacey Groll
“ N ITO W sgroll@manitowoe.org
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